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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

CONCESSIONS OPPORTUNITY 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2  
 

May 17, 2017 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE THESE CHANGES: 
 
RFP Packages: ALL packages are due Monday, June 5, 2017 by 
2:00 p.m. Central Time. 
 

 
Item Change / Clarification 

Revised RFP Due Date:  Revised date for Packages SVC-1 and SVC-2  
Due Monday, June 5, 2017 by 2:00 PM. 
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Questions Answers 

Is there a consideration toward an 
extended date? 

 

Please see change/clarification for extension.   

Shoe Shine: Will the flooring for the 
shoe shine inline locations be 
finished out by the airport like 
terminal A14 inline flooring? 

Yes, all in-line locations have a gray vinyl tile.  

Shoe Shine: Is there internet or Wi-Fi 
available to all shoe shine locations 
for daily business operations? 

If available is there a fee for each 
location or can this be bundled? 

Yes.  Free Wi-Fi is available throughout the 
terminals.   

Shoe Shine: Finish out of inline 
locations: Does this have to be 
contracted to DFW listed contractors 
or can it be handled by the proposers 
own personal/contractors? 

The successful proposer will hire their own 
contractor to complete their interior finishes for the 
inline locations. 

Shoe Shine: Will power be made 
available at all inline and free 
standing locations? 

Yes.    

 
 
Please continue to check our website www.dfwairport.com/concessions for 
updates. 


